
8/18/2015-Rain Garden Replanting 2015_Letter.docx 

Department of Public Works 

Engineering Division 
Robert F. Phillips, P.E., City Engineer 
City-County Building, Room 115 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, Wisconsin  53703 
Phone: (608) 266-4751 
Fax: (608) 264-9275 
engineering@cityofmadison.com 
www.cityofmadison.com/engineering 

 
 
 
DATE:  August 18, 2015 
 
TO:  CONTRACTORS SUBMITTING PROPOSALS FOR RAIN 

GARDENS REPLANTING CONTRACT - 2015 - WITHIN THE 
CITY OF MADISON 

 
FROM:  ROBERT F. PHILLIPS, CITY ENGINEER 
 

SUBJECT:  RFP for Rain Gardens Replanting Contract - 2015 within this proposal, (See Proposal Documents) 
 
The City of Madison Engineering Division is requesting Contractor proposals for the installation of two thousand 
two hundred thirty-four (2,234), 2.5” square by 3.5” deep plants for Rain Gardens as defined in this Request for 
Proposal.  The intent for  the  Request for  Proposal is to  allow  Contractors  the  opportunity to enter  into  a 
contract  with  the  City of Madison  for  the  required project as detailed  in the  Request for Proposals (RFP). 
 

Please refer to the RFP for pertinent information and dates. The following items are included with the RFP and 
considered part of it: 
 

 Scope of Work 
 Location map for project planting sites 

 
The RFP may be obtained at any of the following online locations: 
 

State of Wisconsin, VendorNet System – www.vendornet.state.wi.us 
City of Madison Public Works – www.cityofmadison.com/business/pw/requestforproposals.cfm 
Demandstar by Onvia:- www.demandstar.com 
 

Interested Contractors shall submit 1 copy of their Proposals to the Office of the City Engineer by 2:00 PM on 
Thursday September 3, 2015. Submit proposal to:  
 

City of Madison Purchasing 
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Room 406 
Madison, WI  53703 
 

Please carefully review the RFP and follow all instructions.  The successful Contractor must be agreeable to the City 
Of Madison standard contract language in the Sample Contract:   
http://www.cityofmadison.com/finance/documents/STC.pdf 
http://www.cityofmadison.com/finance/documents/STC.pdf 
 

Questions regarding this project may be directed to the project manager Glenn Clark at 608 266-4092. 
        

       Sincerely, 
             

        
  
 
       Robert F. Phillips, P.E., City Engineer 
Cc:  Mike Dailey 

Assistant City Engineer
Michael R. Dailey, P.E.

Principal Engineer 2
Gregory T. Fries, P.E.

Principal Engineer 1
Christina M. Bachmann, P.E.

Eric L. Dundee, P.E.
John S. Fahrney, P.E.

Christopher J. Petykowski, P.E.

Facilities & Sustainability
Jeanne E. Hoffman, Manager

Operations Manager
Kathleen M. Cryan

Mapping Section Manager
Eric T. Pederson, P.S.

Financial Manager
Steven B. Danner-Rivers






































































































